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IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Dawn Sherwin [dmsherwi@gw.dec.state.ny.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 1:43 PM
To: Holian, Brian
Subject: Letter Re:  Indian Point License Renewal from Commissioner Joe Martens
Attachments: IndianPointLicenseRenewal.ltr.pdf; IndianPointLicenseRenewal.Enclosure.pdf

Please see the attached from Commissioner Joe Martens, New York State Department of Environmental Conservation. 
  
Thank you. 
  
  
  
  
Dawn Sherwin 
Commissioner's Secretary 
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
625 Broadway 
Albany, NY 12233-1010 
 
(518) 402-8532 Phone 
(518) 402-8541 Fax  



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  IndianPointUnits2and3NonPublic_EX  
Email Number:  2672  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (4E0342D5020000820007DDB6)  
 
Subject:   Letter Re:  Indian Point License Renewal from Commissioner Joe Martens  
Sent Date:   6/23/2011 1:42:45 PM  
Received Date:  6/23/2011 1:44:02 PM  
From:    Dawn Sherwin 
 
Created By:   dmsherwi@gw.dec.state.ny.us 
 
Recipients:     
"Holian, Brian" <Brian.Holian@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   gwsmtp.dec.state.ny.us  
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